
Contact(s):
Robert Grossman, 561-434-8820
Robert.Grossman@palmbeachschools.org

Board Policy 8.01 - Promotion, Placement, and Graduation - FY24 K-12 Student Progression Plan was approved by
the  School  Board  on  Wednesday,  October  18.  This  document  is  available  on  the  Student  Progression
Plan webpage.

The FY24 K-12 Student Progression Plan establishes, as Florida law requires, comprehensive plans for student
progression from one grade to another and toward graduation.  The document's table of contents, citations of
Florida Statutes, and School Board policies are hyperlinked to direct sites for easy access.

Refer to Wednesday, September 6, Board Meeting Agenda POL-CAO1 to review specific language changes from
the previous year and for a summary of changes.

 

December 05, 2023
Bulletin #P 24-164 DSCOS

Action By:
Information Only

TO: Principals

FROM: Edward C. Tierney / Deputy Superintendent/Chief of Schools

SUBJECT: FY24 K-12 STUDENT PROGRESSION PLAN (SPP)

Approved: ___________________________
Michael J. Burke, Superintendent
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